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Kern Council

of Governments October 15, 2025
TO: Transportation Technical Advisory Committee and CMAQ Applicants
FROM: JAY SCHLOSSER, EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

Raquel Pacheco, Regional Planner
Rochelle Invina-Jayasiri, Regional Planner
Ceasar Valle, Regional Planner

SUBJECT: CMAQ Workshop

AGENDA

This meeting is the TTAC subcommittee peer review of Congestion Mitigation Air Quality (CMAQ)
applications submitted this call for projects cycle.

Date: Wednesday, October 15, 2025
Time: 10:00 AM to noon
Place: Kern COG Board Room and Microsoft Teams (virtual, teleconference)
Join the meeting now
Meeting ID: 289 875 969 554 7
Passcode: 2Fa3JK6z

1. Introductions
2. Review CMAQ Call for Projects Timeline (Pacheco)

3. Review Comments and Responses (Group)
Local Classification under CRS Maps

Early Delivery — Multi Phased Projects

Request for Revised Applications

Project Activities Ineligible for CMAQ Funding

CARB Emission Factor Tables — September 2024

Carbon Reduction Program projects for FY 26/27 & 27/28

"0 00T

4. Discuss Contingency Policy and Projects (Pacheco)
a. Contingency Project Cap by Agency

5. Conclude meeting

Should you have questions or comments regarding this agenda, please contact Raquel
Pacheco at 661-635-2907 or rpacheco@kerncog.org.
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